From: Leslie Payette [Ipayette@nirb.ca]
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2008 11:39 AM

To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'

Subject: RE: 08MNO053 - Mary River Project

Hi Phyllis,

The file is no longer an active screening as the Board has made their decision and we are awaiting the Minister's
direction. The entire file is located in COMPLETED SCREENINGS:
http://ftp.nirb.ca/SCREENINGS/COMPLETED%20SCREENINGS/2008_SCREENINGS/08MNO053
-Baffinland%201ron%20Mines%20Corporation/

And for quick reference the Screening Decision Report can be found at:
http://ftp.nirb.ca/2008%20DECISIONS/08MNO053-Baffinland%20Iron%20Mines%20Corp
oration/

Please let me know if you or the staff has any trouble accessing any information.
Have a great weekend,

Leslie

Leslie Payette

Manager Environmental Administration
Nunavut Impact Review Board
Cambridge Bay, Nunavut

Tel: 867.983.4605 (direct)

Tel: 866.233.3033 (toll-free)

Fax: 867.983.2594

Email: Ipayette@nirb.ca
http://ftp.nunavut.ca/nirb/

----- Original Message-----

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: July 10, 2008 10:09 AM

To: 'Leslie Payette'

Subject: 0BMNO053 - Mary River Project

Good morning Leslie - Our staff have been searching your ftp site (active
screenings) for documents on the above file and unable to locate anywhere.
Please advise where it might be. Thanks.

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org

file:///{grandmother/...IRB/1%20NIRB/080711%202AM-MRY ----%20E-mail%20RE%2008MN053%20-%20Mary%20River%20Project.txt[9/25/2009 10:37:36 AM]



file:///{grandmother/...IRB/1%20NIRB/080711%202AM-MRY ----%20E-mail%20RE%2008MN053%20-%20Mary%20River%20Project.txt[9/25/2009 10:37:36 AM]



	Local Disk
	V:\LICENSING\PUBLIC REGISTRY MAIN\2 MINING AND MILLING\2A\2AM - Mining\2AM-MRY----\2 ADMIN\2 NPC NIRB\1 NIRB\080711 2AM-MRY---- E-mail RE 08MN053 - Mary River Project.txt


